# Hassan Iqbal

## Office Attendant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Hassan Iqbal is working as Office Attendant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Hassan Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

#### Middle

### **Experience**

Convocation 2010

Experience	
Office Attendant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2016
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2016
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2011
Sep Army ,	1989 - 2007
Awards	
Principal SEECS  12 Intr Conference on High capacity Optical Networks nad Enabling Emerging Tech	2015
Principal SEECS Convocation 2012	2012
Principal SEECS  Depositing Phone of a Guest	2011
Principal SEECS  Depositing Phone of a Guest	2011
Dr. Hassan Zaidi, Dean SEECS  Workshop Titled Fiber to the Home FTTH	2011
Dr. Arshad Ali, DG SEECS	2010